
 Revised November 2024  

             

CFGC Payment Form 
 

SUBMISSION OF MONIES  
  

or   

REQUEST FOR PAYMENT 
(Circle one) 

                                                                                                     
  
 
                                                                                                             DATE:  _________________ 
 
 
TO:  Colorado Federation of Garden Clubs (CFGC) Treasurer 
          
 
FROM:  _______________________________________________ 
 
 
RE:                                                            

 
 
 

Item -Description Amount Budget Category 
 
    
 
   
 
   
 
   
                                                                   

Total Amount Submitted or Requested 
 
$ 
 

 
Approved By ______________________________________________________________(CFGC Officer) 
 
 
******************************************************************************** 

CFGC Treasurer Only 
 
Make check payable to: _________________________  Check # & Date: ____________ 
        
Deposit: __Check or Cash (Circle one)______________  Deposit & Date: ____________ 
 
 
  


